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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI\,N
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 9 - 1952

Mr. A. E. Kxull

American Surety Co. of New York
510 South Spring Street

Los Angeles 13 - California

Dear Sirs  REs J. E. Haddook, Woodruff et al §5,000.00 one-
well bond; NW NE NE 19-5N«3E, Valenica County; 2-2-44

We refer to your letter of June 6 with question as to whether we
have been supplied with the proper form or affidavit to indisate
that the well drilled on the described tract has been plugged in
aocordance with the Commission's rules and regulaticns.

A check of the well file shows that no suoch form has been received.
The file indigates that on May 25, 1950, a letter was asent to the
principals regarding same, but apparently there has never been any
response to this letter. The bond is therefore still active in
our fﬂe.o

Very truly yours,

Res Re Spurrier
RRS:nr - Secrotary ~ Director



